
From: Holdsworth, Anne <Anne.Holdsworth@nationalgrid.com>  

Sent: 02 December 2019 11:53 

To: Thanet Extension <ThanetExtension@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

Subject: Application by Vattenfall Wind Power Limited for an order granting development consent 

for the proposed Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm  

 

Good morning 

  

Further to your letter dated 21 November 2019 requesting information and comment on the 

Application EN010083, this is a response on behalf of National Grid, National Grid Electricity 

Transmission and National Grid Gas Transmission (NGG) to question 7: 

  

National Grid  

7.       The Secretary of State notes that at the beginning of the examination, National Grid Plc 

(“National Grid”) submitted a representation on behalf of both National Grid Gas Plc (“NGG”) and 

National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc (“NGET”) on the possible impact of the development on 

NGG and NGET’s apparatus and land interests. The Secretary of State is aware that all subsequent 

representations made by National Grid during the examination related solely to the interests of 

NGET, and that its representation of 23 May 2019 withdrawing its representations did not make any 

reference to NGG. The Secretary of State requests confirmation from National Grid and NGG as to 

whether National Grid’s representation of 23 May 2019 withdrawing its representations also applies 

to the representations made on the interests of NGG.  

  

  

National Grid Gas Transmission (NGG) has no assets affected by this proposed project and 

accordingly the withdrawal of the relevant representation should be taken to cover the withdrawal 

of NGG as well.  

  

I trust this is sufficient for your requirement but should a response by letter be required please do 

not hesitate to contact me. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Anne 

  

Anne Holdsworth 

DCO Liaison Officer 



Land and Acquisitions, Land and Property 

nationalgrid  

anne.holdsworth@nationalgrid.com 

  

National Grid House, (Floor C2), Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA 

nationalgrid.com | Twitter | LinkedIn  

In order to deal with your query/request, we may need to collect your personal data.  For more 

information on National Grid’s privacy policy in respect of your personal data, please see the 

attached link: https://www.nationalgridet.com/privacy-policy 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Advance notice of holiday: 12th – 13th, 24th – 31st December 2019 

  

  

 

 

 

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The 

content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any 

attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission. 

 

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page 

(accessed by clicking on the appropriate link) 

 

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from 

this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail 

reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business 

practices. 

 

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please 

use the attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations  
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